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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive
Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620
Reg No: 1994/004226/07
Vat No: 4670144973

1507361

Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC) Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC) 2024-09-06

2 Railway Road 2 Railway Road 69297

Montague Gardens Montague Gardens

Western Cape 7441 Western Cape 7441 CceTD
RG/0004327
1375996 SO
NLA Ref : 1916

Buyer's VAT: 4550102216

30 Days from
2024-09-02 69062299

150202 Chivas Regal Whisky 12Y0 6x750m| 11.0000 -11.00 6,304.32 42,028.80
6,304.32 48,333.12

Qinned:
e A

Account No: *ere326023 Signature:

Branch SOUTH AFRICA Date:
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Cc: Junaid Pualse <junaid@lrsa.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>

. Subject: RE: Woolworths Western Cape DC PO 69062299
.

week | Day | WkDay | Ref# DC DC- Discipline Date

Slot

Supplier Code

Supplier

11 3| Tue 527732 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-10-Sep

08:30

Pernod-Ricard

From: Julia Ngwenya <Cabangani.Ngwenya@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Cc: Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@I|rsa.co.za>
Subject: Woolworths Western Cape DC PO 69062299

an links or openiry

se the Phish ¢

Good morning,
| trust you well.

Will you kindly assist with a booking slot for PO 69062299

Week | Day | Ref# | DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code

Supplier

Pallets

Trur
Palh

3 | Montague Long L Tue- 10 Sept

Pernod-Ricard

Regards,
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